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THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK / ALBANY, NY 12234

June 2022

TO: District Superintendents
Superintendents of Public Schools
Principals of Public, Religious, and Independent Schools
Leaders of Charter Schools

FROM: Zachary Warner

SUBJECT: Final Dates for the January 2023, June 2023, and August 2023 Regents
Examination Periods

This memo supersedes the January 2022 memo providing the dates for the January, June, and
August 2023 Regents Examination periods. All of the information remains the same except for
the addition of the June 1 administration of the first Regents Examination in United States History
and Government (Framework).

The Regents Examination periods are determined with the following factors taken into
consideration: The January examination period is four days, and is scheduled close to the end of
the month. The June 2023 examination period is eight days, scheduled close to the end of the
month but allowing at least two weekdays in June after the examination period ends. The
August examination period is two days,
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